Cinrter for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

ST
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 10:57 AM
To: ‘contact@mccforny.com'’; 'press@mccforny.com'’; 'info@zahiscol.com’;

info@coreyfornyc.com'’; 'press@coreyfornyc.com'’; 'info@landerfornyc.com?
'info@liftin2021.com’; 'info@reshma2021.com’; ‘press@reshma2021.com’

Subject: To the whistle-blower belongs the prize: Info to help you win your Democratic primary
race for NYC comptroller -- & knock out David Weprin, Brian Benjamin, Kevin Parker &
discredit newspaper & other endorsements

TO: Would-Be New York City Comptrollers Caruso-Cabrera, Iscol, Johnson, Lander, Liftin, McNickle, Pan, and Patel

I'have info that can help you win the upcoming Democratic primary for New York City comptroller — and especially
against David Weprin, Brian Benjamin, and Kevin Parker, who it knocks out entirely.

Please call me for details — and the explosive substantiating EVIDENCE. To the whistle-blower belongs the prize — and
the gratitude of the People of New York City AND the State of New York!

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org




